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Tamara R. Ross

From: Murdo, Damon <dmurdo@mt.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 2:32 PM

To: Tamara R. Ross

Subject: RE: Gooden Curtis Subdivision  - SHPO Request 

Attachments: Reports.pdf; Sites.pdf; 2023101608.pdf

External Email: Treat links and attachments with caution. 

October 16, 2023 

 

Tamara Ross 

IMEG Corp. 

1817 South Ave W 

Missoula MT 59801 

 

RE: GOODEN CURTIS SUBDIVISION, MISSOULA COUNTY.  SHPO Project #: 2023101608 

 

Dear Tamara: 

 

I have conducted a cultural resource file search for the above-cited project located in Sec:on 20, T13N R19W. According 

to our records there have been a few previously recorded sites within the designated search locales. In addi:on to the 

sites there have been a few previously conducted cultural resource inventories done in the areas. I’ve a>ached a list of 

these sites and reports. If you would like any further informa:on regarding these sites or reports, you may contact me at 

the number listed below.   

 

It is SHPO’s posi:on that any structure over fi?y years of age is considered historic and is poten:ally eligible for lis:ng on 

the Na:onal Register of Historic Places. If any structures are within the Area of Poten:al Effect, and are over fi?y years 

old, we would recommend that they be recorded, and a determina:on of their eligibility be made prior to any 

disturbance taking place.   

 

As long as there will be no disturbance or altera:on to structures over fi?y years of age, we feel that there is a low 

likelihood cultural proper:es will be impacted. We, therefore, feel that a recommenda:on for a cultural resource 

inventory is unwarranted at this :me. However, should structures need to be altered or if cultural materials are 

inadvertently discovered during this project, we would ask that our office be contacted, and the site inves:gated. 

 

If you have any further ques:ons or comments, you may contact me at (406) 444-7767 or by e-mail at dmurdo@mt.gov. 

I have a>ached an invoice for the file search. Thank you for consul:ng with us. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Damon Murdo 

Cultural Records Manager 

State Historic Preserva:on Office 

 

File: LOCAL/SUBDIVISIONS/2023 



Township:13 N Range:19 W Section: 20

BABCOCK WILLIAM A., ET AL.
8/17/1984 RESERVE STREET IMPROVEMENT PROJECT MISSOULA, MONTANA

CRABS Document Number: MO 4 6165 Agency Document Number: M8103(4)

Township:13 N Range:19 W Section: 20

MCKAY KATHRYN L.
2/29/2000 CULTURAL RESOURCE INVENTORY AND EVALUATION OF THE SOUTH THIRD STREET WEST ROADWAY RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT, MISSOULA, MT

CRABS Document Number: MO 4 22770 Agency Document Number: STPU8102(1)CN3581

Township:13 N Range:19 W Section: 20

HAGEN DELIA, ET AL.
1/1/2001 RESULTS OF A CULTURAL RESOURCES INVENTORY OF THE RUSSELL STREET EXPANSION CORRIDOR, MISSOULA COUNTY, MONTANA

CRABS Document Number: MO 4 23612 Agency Document Number: STPU8105(8)-4128

Township:13 N Range:19 W Section: 20

EMMONS  ANN, ET AL.
8/1/2002 RESULTS OF A CULTURAL RESOURCES INVENTORY OF THE RUSSELL STREET EXPANSION CORRIDOR, MISSOULA COUNTY, MONTANA - ADDENDUM

CRABS Document Number: MO 4 25154 Agency Document Number: STPU8105(8)-4128

Township:13 N Range:19 W Section: 20

MATHEWS ALLAN JAMES
1/1/2002 MONTANA MAINSTREETS: A GUIDE TO HISTORIC MISSOULA

CRABS Document Number: MO 6 25381 Agency Document Number: MHS PRESS 6

Township:13 N Range:19 W Section: 20

HAGEN DELIA L.
8/22/2014 REPORT OF A CULTURAL RESOURCES INVENTORY OF THE MONTANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION'S RUSSELL STREET PROJECT AREA,

MISSOULA COUNTY, MONTANA

CRABS Document Number: MO 4 37175 Agency Document Number: STPU-CM-M8105(8)UPN4128

Township:13 N Range:19 W Section: 20

3/23/2022 DETERMINATION OF EFFECT STPS 263-1(28)6 WEST OF MISSOULA - WEST UPN 6141000.

CRABS Document Number: MO 4 41325 Agency Document Number: STPS 263-1(28)6

STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICE
Montana Cultural Resource Database

CRABS Township,Range,Section Results
Report Date:10/16/2023
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Site # Twp Rng Sec Qs Site Type 1 Site Type 2 Time Period Owner NR Status
24MO1682 13N 19W 20 SE Historic Residence 1920-1930 Private Undetermined*

24MO1657 13N 19W 20 Historic Commercial
Development 1930-1939 Private Undetermined*

24MO1664 13N 19W 20 Historic Commercial
Development 1960-1969 Private Undetermined*

24MO1665 13N 19W 20 SE Historic Commercial
Development 1960-1969 Private Undetermined*

24MO0225 13N 19W 20 Comb Historic Irrigation
System

Historic More Than
One Decade State Owned Ineligible

24MO0226 13N 19W 20 Comb Historic District Historic Period Combination Undetermined*

24MO0545 13N 19W 20 Comb Historic Irrigation
System

Historic More Than
One Decade Private Unresolved

24MO0550 13N 19W 20 NE Historic Irrigation
System

Historic More Than
One Decade Private Eligible

24MO0713 13N 19W 20 Comb Historic Railroad Historic More Than
One Decade No Data Eligible

24MO0763 13N 19W 20 Historic Residence Historic More Than
One Decade Private Ineligible

24MO0764 13N 19W 20 Historic Architecture Historic More Than
One Decade Private Ineligible

24MO0765 13N 19W 20 Historic Architecture Historic More Than
One Decade Private Ineligible

24MO0766 13N 19W 20 Historic Residence Historic More Than
One Decade Private Ineligible

24MO0767 13N 19W 20 Historic Residence Historic More Than
One Decade Private Ineligible

24MO0768 13N 19W 20 Historic Residence Historic
Outbuildings

Historic More Than
One Decade Private Ineligible

24MO0769 13N 19W 20 Historic Architecture Historic More Than
One Decade Private Ineligible

24MO0770 13N 19W 20 Historic Residence Historic More Than
One Decade Private Ineligible

24MO0771 13N 19W 20 Historic Residence Historic
Outbuildings

Historic More Than
One Decade Private Ineligible

24MO0772 13N 19W 20 Historic Residence Historic
Outbuildings

Historic More Than
One Decade Private Ineligible

24MO0773 13N 19W 20 Historic Residence Historic
Outbuildings

Historic More Than
One Decade Private Ineligible

24MO0774 13N 19W 20 Historic Residence Historic More Than
One Decade Private Ineligible

24MO0775 13N 19W 20 Historic Residence Historic
Outbuildings

Historic More Than
One Decade Private Ineligible

24MO0776 13N 19W 20 Historic Residence Historic
Outbuildings

Historic More Than
One Decade Private Ineligible

24MO0777 13N 19W 20 Historic Residence Historic More Than
One Decade Private Ineligible

24MO0778 13N 19W 20 Historic Residence Historic More Than
One Decade Private Ineligible

24MO0795 13N 19W 20 SE Historic Residence Historic Period Private Ineligible

24MO0797 13N 19W 20 SE Historic Residence Historic Period Private Ineligible

24MO0798 13N 19W 20 SE Historic Residence Historic Period Private Eligible

24MO0800 13N 19W 20 SE Historic Residence Historic Period Private Eligible

24MO0801 13N 19W 20 SE Historic Residence Historic Period Private Eligible

24MO0803 13N 19W 20 SE Historic Residence Historic Period Private Undetermined*

24MO0805 13N 19W 20 Comb Historic Residence Historic Period Private Eligible

24MO0806 13N 19W 20 SE Historic Residence Historic Period Private Ineligible

24MO0810 13N 19W 20 SE Historic Residence Historic Period Private Ineligible

24MO0826 13N 19W 20 Historic Residence Historic Period Private Ineligible

24MO0834 13N 19W 20 NE Historic Residence Historic More Than
One Decade Private Undetermined*

24MO0835 13N 19W 20 NE Historic Residence Historic More Than
One Decade Private Ineligible

STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICE
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24MO0836 13N 19W 20 NE Historic Residence Historic More Than
One Decade Private Undetermined*

24MO0837 13N 19W 20 NE Historic Residence Historic More Than
One Decade Private Ineligible

24MO0838 13N 19W 20 NE Historic Residence Historic More Than
One Decade Private Ineligible

24MO0839 13N 19W 20 NE Historic Residence Historic More Than
One Decade Private Ineligible

24MO0840 13N 19W 20 NE Historic Residence Historic More Than
One Decade Private Ineligible

24MO0841 13N 19W 20 NE Historic Residence Historic More Than
One Decade Private Ineligible

24MO0577 13N 19W 20 NE Historic Vehicular/Foot
Bridge Historic Period MDOT Ineligible

24MO1667 13N 19W 20 Historic Exploration 1859 and earlier Other Undetermined*

24MO1824 13N 19W 20 SW Historic Residence 1950-1959 Private Ineligible

24MO1904 13N 19W 20 SE Historic Commercial
Development 1970-1979 Private Undetermined*
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DATE: 16-Oct-23

SHPO Invoice #: 2023101608

Bill To:

Contact Name: Tamara Ross

Organization: IMEG Corp.

Address: 1817 South Ave W

City/State/Zip: Missoula MT 59801

2023101608 1

Please make all checks payable to:

Montana Historical Society

PO Box 201201

Helena, MT 59620

604 604.1

29.75 5.25

dmurdo@mt.gov

MTHS Accounting 

Use Only

Total sections searched for SHPO Project #:

https://svc.mt.gov/doa/opp/HISSHPO/cart

Total Cost:     

                 Due upon receipt.  Please pay within 30 days.

**  PAY ONLINE HERE  **

Project Name:
GOODEN CURTIS SUBDIVISION, MISSOULA 

COUNTY

File Search Fee Structure

406-444-7767

$35 / Section Searched

$35.00

For questions contact:

Damon Murdo 

FILE SEARCH REQUEST 
INVOICE
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